EE
L egislative Council

L C Paper No. CB(2)2155/07-08
Ref : CB2/PL/HS (These minutes have been seen
by the Administration)

Panel on Health Services

Minutes of special meeting
held on Thursday, 13 March 2008, at 10:45 am
in the Chamber of the L egidative Council Building

Members :  Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, JP (Deputy Chairman)
present Hon Fred LI Wah-ming, JP

Hon CHAN Y uen-han, SBS, JP

Hon Andrew CHENG Kar-foo

Hon Audrey EU Y uet-mee, SC, JP

Hon Vincent FANG Kang, JP

Hon LEUNG Kwok-hung

Dr Hon KWOK Ka-Kki

Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

Members : Hon Albert HO Chun-yan
attending Hon LEE Cheuk-yan
Hon Bernand CHAN, GBS, JP
Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP
Hon WONG Kwok-hing, MH
Hon LEE Wing-tat
Hon Alan LEONG Kah-kit, SC
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, BBS
Hon TAM Heung-man

Members : Hon LI Kwok-ying, MH, JP (Chairman)

absent Hon Mrs Selina CHOW LIANG Shuk-yee, GBS, JP
Hon Mrs Sophie LEUNG LAU Y au-fun, GBS, JP
Dr Hon YEUNG Sum, JP



Action

Public Officers : Iteml|

attending
Dr York CHOW, SBS, JP
Secretary for Food and Health

Ms Sandra LEE, JP
Permanent Secretary for Food and Health (Health)

Mrsingrid YEUNG
Deputy Secretary for Food and Health (Health)2

Hon Mr Ronald ARCULLI, GBS, JP
Chairman of the Working Group on Healthcare Financing of
the Health and Medical Development Advisory Committee

Prof Gabriel LEUNG

Professor, School of Public Health,

The University of Hong Kong (Research Consultant for
Health Expenditure Projection Studies)

Clerk in . MissMary SO
attendance Chief Council Secretary (2) 5

Staff in : MsAmy YU
attendance Senior Council Secretary (2) 3

Ms Sandy HAU
Legidative Assistant (2) 5

Ms Camy Y OONG
Clerical Assistant (2)1

l. Briefing by the Secretary for Food and Health on Healthcare Reform
Consultation Document

At the invitation of the Chairman, Secretary for Food and Health (SFH)
introduced the Healthcare Reform Consultation Document tabled at the meeting.
SFH's speech is at Appendix 1.

2.  Permanent Secretary for Food and Health (Health), Prof Gabrie LEUNG
and Deputy Secretary for Food and Health (Hedth) 2 briefed Members on the




Action

- 3 -
following issues respectively with the aid of a powerpoint -
(@  servicereform proposas;
(b)  Hong Kong's projected future healthcare expenditure; and

(c) advantages and disadvantages of the six supplementary financing
options for healthcare.

Powerpoint presentation materials on the above arein Appendix I1.

3. Mr Ronald ARCULLI urged the public to enthusiastically discuss the
proposed options in the Consultation Document in the coming three months.
Mr ARCULLI pointed out that with the rapidly ageing population (the ratio of
workforce to elderly population in Hong Kong would decline from 6:1 to 3:1
within the next 20 years) and rising medical costs brought about by advances in
medical technology, it would no longer be a sustainable option to maintain status
guo to finance public heathcare solely through government revenue. Hong Kong
was now at a crossroads when it had to decide how its healthcare services and
market structure should be reformed to make the healthcare system sustainable and
more responsive to the increasing needs of the community.

Discussion

4, Mr LEE Cheuk-yan said that the middle-class would be the biggest loser if
supplementary financing was introduced, as to do so was tantamount to adding an
extra tax on this group of people. It was aso doubtful whether supplementary
financing would enable the middle-class to stay in, say, first class ward of private
hospitals. Dr KWOK Ka-ki also said that it was unfair to place the burden of
providing supplementary healthcare financing on the middle-class.

5. SFH responded that the middle-income group would be the biggest loser if
nothing was done to sustain the healthcare system to meet the challenges due to an
ageing population and rising medical costs brought about by advances in medical
technology. Although those with middie-income or above were the ones paying
tax to fund the public healthcare system, many of them were already purchasing
private health insurance or paying out of their own pockets to use services
provided by private healthcare providers because of the long waiting time for
many public healthcare services. Hence, the middle-income group in effect
received less under the present healthcare system. SFH further said that
supplementary financing arrangements could bring the middle-income group more
value-for-money healthcare services, more quality choices and more
comprehensive healthcare protection. The middle-income group could continue
to use highly-subsidised public healthcare services if they so choose, especialy if



Action

- 4 -

struck by catastrophic illnesses or requiring complicated surgery or treatments,
after the proposed healthcare reform.

6. Mr_ LEE Cheuk-yan noted from the materials provided by the
Administration that Hong Kong's overall public heath expenditure was projected
to increase from about $38 hillion in 2004 to about $78 billion in 2015. Mr LEE
enquired about the rationale for coming up with such projection.

7. Prof Gabriel LEUNG explained that the health expenditure projection was
conducted based on an adaptation of the United Kingdom Treasury's Wanless
projection method, which took into account rising medical costs due to advances
in medical technology and changes in the utilisation of healthcare services as a
result of demographic changes. The projection was based on data sources such
as the Population Projections published by the Census and Statistics Department
and the past trend of Hong Kong's health expenditure data from 1989-1990 to
2004-2005. The projected increase of overall public heath expenditure from
about $38 hillion in 2004 to about $78 billion in 2015, or from 2.9% of Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) in 2004 to 3.7% of GDP in 2015, was attributable mainly
to demographic changes particularly the rising share of elderly people in the
population, as well as medical inflation determined having regard to international
studies on the growth trend of health expenditure in advanced economies overseas
and past trend of health expenditure in Hong Kong.

8. Mr WONG KWOK-hing asked -

(@  why no mention was made in the Consultation Document on the role
of the Government and employers in making contributions to
supplementary healthcare financing; and

(b)  whether it was the Administration's intention not to take any action
to address the shortcomings of the present healthcare system
mentioned in the Administration’s presentation until supplementary
healthcare financing was introduced.

9. Responding to Mr WONG's first question, SFH said that the Administration
was open-minded on who should contribute to supplementary healthcare financing.
At this stage, the Administration would like to listen to the views of the public on
the concepts of the healthcare reform, as well as the pros and cons of the
supplementary healthcare financing options. As regards Mr WONG's second
question, SFH said that in order to take forward the initiatives set out in Chapters 2
to 5 of the Consultation Document for addressing the shortcomings of the present
healthcare system, it was necessary to reform the current healthcare financing
arrangements by introducing supplementary financing to provide a steady source
of supplementary funding to fully carry out and sustain these initiatives.



Action

10. Miss CHAN Yuen-han said that the Administration should come clean on
what it intended to do to sustain public hedthcare expenditure through
supplementary financing. Miss CHAN further said that before asking the public
for more money to finance public healthcare expenditure, the public must first be
convinced that the Hospital Authority (HA) was run in a cost-effective manner.

11.  SFH responded that the Administration had no hidden agenda on what it
intended to do to sustain public healthcare expenditure through supplementary
financing. The Administration's only strategy was to lay out al the options
which it had studied in a frank and open manner for public discussion and,
hopefully, through which would forge consensus among the public. SFH further
said that to ensure the appropriate use of resources and operational efficiency, HA
was subject to stringent internal and external audit. HA had been spending its
funding in a prudent and cost-effective manner, for instance, only 1.9% of its
budget was spent on central administration, but there was aways room for
improvement.

12. Dr KWOK Ka-ki urged the Administration to increase its expenditure on
healthcare, which currently only accounted for some 14.3% of recurrent
government expenditure and was on the low side in comparison with other
developed economies, to address the shortcomings of the present healthcare
system, before introducing supplementary healthcare financing.

13. SFH responded that in the process of developing Hong Kong's future
healthcare system, the Government's commitment to public healthcare would only
be increased and not reduced. The Government would continue to be the main
financing source for healthcare services. The Chief Executive had pledged to
increase government expenditure on healthcare from 15% to 17% of recurrent
government expenditure by 2011-2012. SFH further said that a large budget
surplus did not happen every year, and there was no guarantee that the surplus
situation would continue. Past experience had already shown that the financia
situation of the Government changed according to the economy. A one-off
budget surplus was not something that could be relied on to meet recurrent
healthcare expenses. The challenges faced by Hong Kong's healthcare system
could not be simply resolved by a short-term increase in funding. In addition to
increasing the resources for the healthcare system, there was also a need to
undertake reforms on healthcare services. The Administration had already
embarked on pilot projects for the various service reform set out in Chapters2to 5
of the Consultation Document viz: enhancing primary healthcare service,
developing an electronic database of patient records, strengthening public
healthcare safety net, and promoting greater public-private healthcare partnership.
To sustain the improvements in healthcare services and to enhance the health of
the community for the long term, it was necessary to introduce supplementary



Action

- 6 -
financing to provide a stable and sustainable funding source.

14. Mr Vincent FANG said that the Liberal Party was supportive of the
concepts of the healthcare reform, and hoped that more consideration could be
given to the middle-class when deciding which supplementary financing to
introduce. Mr FANG considered making public hospitals focusing more on its
priority services such as acute cases and the treatment of complex illnesses, while
leaving the private sector more room to develop was a move in the right direction
to address the current significant public-private imbalance in the healthcare system.
Mr FANG further said that the Administration should continue to increase its
expenditure on healthcare above 17% of recurrent government expenditure beyond
2011-2012 where possible.  Noting that the Financial Secretary had committed in
the Budget announced in February 2008 that he would draw $50 billion from the
fiscal reserve to assist the implementation of healthcare reform, Mr FANG asked
when such sum could be released to assist the implementation of healthcare
reform.

15.  SFH responded that setting aside $50 billion from the fiscal reserve to assist
the implementation of healthcare reform demonstrated the Government’s
commitment to share the responsibility for healthcare financing together with the
community, and to increase the resources available to individual members of the
community for healthcare. As the supplementary financing arrangements had yet
to be finalised, no decision had been made on the areas to use the $50 billion at
thisstage. Part of the $50 billion could however be used, for instance, to provide
each participant in a contributory supplementary financing scheme with individual
start-up capital, which should benefit the contributing middle-class.

16. Dr Fernando CHEUNG criticised the Administration for using a scare tactic
to make the public contribute money to supplementary financing, as evidenced by
the fact that the contents of the Consultation Document mainly focussed on the six
supplementary financing options. Instead of simply asking the public to
contribute money to resolve the shortcomings in the present healthcare system,
Dr CHEUNG was of the view that the Administration should find out how these
shortcomings had come about and formulate targetted measures to tackle them.
Dr CHEUNG said that it was unreasonable for the Administration to try to extract
more money from the public when the median monthly salary in Hong Kong was
only $19,000, and over 50% of the working population were earning less than
$20,000 a month. Dr CHEUNG further said that ageing population only
accounted for some 0.6% to 0.7% of healthcare expenditure in some overseas
jurisdictions, and use of advanced medical technology would not necessarily entail
higher medical cost.

17. SFH responded that there was no question of the Administration using a
scare tactic to make the public contribute money to supplementary financing.



Action

-7 -

The projection of health expenditure set out in Chapter 1 of the Consultation
Document was based on established and objective statistics and data on both
demographics and health expenditure. The projection clearly pointed to the need
for supplementary financing source for healthcare to supplement government’s
funding to cope with increasing healthcare needs. The need to introduce
supplementary financing source for heathcare was a common phenomenon, an
issue faced by almost all advanced economies. SFH further said that discussion
on headlthcare financing had been dragged on for over 20 years. If no healthcare
financing arrangements were introduced when the economy allowed it, the
problem of inadequate funding would arise sooner or later. By then, Hong Kong
would be unable to sustain quality public hospital service. Neither could
additional resources be provided for the service reform. It was the public that
would suffer in the end.

18. MsEmily LAU said that with the large budget surplus and the even larger
surplus in the fiscal reserve, the Administration should not wait for the
introduction of supplementary financing arrangements in developing an electronic
platform for sharing of health record. SFH clarified that the Government had
committed to increasing funding for healthcare and the new money would be used
for developing the electronic record sharing platform as well as other pilot projects
for proposed service reforms which have already started.

19. Mr LEE Wing-tat said that to be equitable, the high-income group should
contribute more towards supplementary healthcare financing. Mr LEUNG
Kwok-hung expressed similar view. Ms Emily LAU also said that in order to
make the middle-class willing to contribute towards supplementary financing, it
was necessary to tell them what benefits that would bring them, and that both the
Government and employers should be required to contribute.

20. SFH reiterated that the Administration was open-minded on who should
contribute to supplementary financing, which should hinge on the choice of the
community reflecting its societal values.

21. Dr KWOK Ka-ki asked whether consideration could be given to requiring
employers to contribute two-thirds of the contributions towards the medical
savings accounts of their employers if medical savings accounts as supplementary
financing was adopted, as practised in Singapore.

22.  SFH responded that it would not be feasible for Hong Kong to adopt the
Singapore healthcare financing system in its entirety, as the healthcare system of
the two places were different. For instance, public medical services in Hong
Kong were 97% subsidised, whereas those in Singapore were a most 80%
subsidised.



Action

- 8 -

23. Mr LEE Wing-tat was of the view that one maor reason why the
middle-class would be reluctant to contribute, say, 3% to 5%, of their monthly
salary to supplementary financing was because many of them had already insured
themselves and/or had been provided with insurance protection by their
employers.

24.  SFH responded that if mandatory private medical insurance was to be
introduced, a transitional mechanism might be put in place for those who had
aready taken out health insurance themselves, or for employers who had provided
medical insurance for their employees, so that they could migrate their existing
insurance schemes to the mandatory private health insurance scheme regulated by
the Government. Generally speaking, the terms under mandatory private health
insurance scheme should be more favourable to the insured and the premium
should be lower. However, if there were existing insurance schemes, including
those taken out by employers to provide medical benefits to their employees that
provided better terms than the mandatory one, exemption or other transitiona
arrangements could be considered.

25. Mr Alan LEONG said that in order to convince the public to accept
supplementary healthcare financing, the Administration should provide
information on how much it could achieve the initiatives set out in Chapters 2 to 5
of the Consultation Document to address the shortcomings in the present
healthcare system based on the current financing arrangements, and the additional
amount it would require to complete the remaining work of each of these
initiatives.  Noting that the split between public and private heathcare
expenditure was 57% and 43% respectively, Mr LEONG asked how this would be
changed following the introduction of supplementary healthcare financing.

26. SFH responded that he could not provide the information requested by
Mr LEONG at this stage, as more time was needed to work out such. SFH
however pointed out that not much could be achieved to address the shortcomings
in the present healthcare system through the implementation of various service
reforms if no supplemental financing was introduced to provide a stable and
sustainable financing source for sustaining the reform for the longer term.

27. Mr Albert HO expressed disappointment about the lack of detailsin the six
supplemental financing options.

28.  SFH explained that as healthcare reform was a highly complex issue which
involved many different aspirations, values and decisions of the society, a
two-stage consultation approach was adopted to engage the public in taking
forward the reform. During this first stage consultation, no particular option was
recommended. Instead, public views would be sought on the key principles and
concepts of the service reform proposas, and the pros and cons of possible



Action

-9 -

supplementary financing options. On the basis of the views received during the
first stage consultation, detailed proposals for the reform, including those of
supplementary financing arrangements, would be formulated for a second stage
consultation.

29. Ms Emily LAU hoped that more details could be provided by the
Administration during the first stage consultation, so that more focussed
discussion could be made.

30. Miss Mandy TAM queried whether a three-month first stage consultation
period was adequate. Miss TAM also found the Administration's plan of cutting
Salaries Tax by 1% in the next financial year on the one hand and seeking public
views on introducing supplementary healthcare financing on the other
incomprehensible.  Miss TAM then asked about the measures which would be
taken to address the uneven distribution of workload between the public and
private sectors in the healthcare system, and whether consideration could be given
to granting tax incentive to people who purchased their own medical insurance.

31. SFH referred Members to the possible measures to address the uneven
distribution of workload between the public and private sectors in the healthcare
system set out in Chapter 3 of the Consultation Document. As regards granting
tax incentive to people who purchased their own medical insurance, SFH said that
it was not feasible to simply provide tax incentives without some form of
regulation over the varying existing schemes in the marketplace, many of which
were rather inadequate in their coverage. However, the Administration would be
prepared to consider such if there was a medical insurance scheme which could
provide adequate safeguard to a large number of insurees.

32.  Mr WONG Ting-kwong asked whether the Administration was willing to
consider other supplementary financing options, in addition to those set out in the
Consultation Document. SFH replied in the positive.

33. Miss CHAN Yuen-han said that the Administration might not need to
introduce supplementary financing if primary care was enhanced and
public-private imbalance in the healthcare system was rectified. In response,
SFH said that healthcare reform could not be conducted piecemea to achieve the
desired effect.

Any other business

34. Members agreed to hold another meeting in March 2008 to further discuss
the Consultation Document with the Administration.



- 10 -

Action

35.  There being no other business, the meeting ended at 1:10 pm.

Council Business Division 2
Legidative Council Secretariat
4 June 2008




firés |
Appendix |

o 3% ¢ CB(2)1364/07-08(01) 4 [
TEEWLEBRLE ¢
2008 = 3 7 13 p #% § &

oy
4
4
B,
9
A
P
P
=il
(\.‘3
/\ -
-3
Y
St
‘=
‘:E\\-
)
R
ek
Ed
fok
RitS
1!
&J\
q

(GV]
A=
=N
) —
—=\
|
W
q
T
|
\\-\-
Juy
P
|

e - PHA-FH® BHENPG HHIL R R
e V- rE- AP I AR BHEMBARFIES R
FIE > 2 FEE S A s fow Ren- R o

* FZPAGEEY BantedEd o P g - PARLER -



4 gt eh o SR fge b E SN RS AR (7R 0 A7 PP
%ﬁ%’é%“@ﬁ@%ipzﬁﬁoﬁwgﬁﬁﬁiﬁx
TRATRE CATR A A FF a2 Ak o T s

et 4R o

. AR RIFEBWHIECARTT LA S A E L
e Flgt s ARREHAIA R LRI HY g3k R

GOEER R L EE 2 AL TGRSR &

6. AWy EF K- [ RGBT - | PEE W Bk
enfhht o A ¢ Alphscd R 2 3 % o &

4

A Fecd g et o

7. FRheE o EABRIMSE - 3 L HSAPT -
R A BERA k- FEBAIE . BEME O FUE
AFRAER P s mPAEL 0 BT A AR

- A2 &F ffF S % o

8. FairiichFopecd e & L2006 & (BIR iR
%%>€ﬁaéﬁﬁwu§’aﬁL%ﬂw—‘ﬁﬁﬁ%%#zi’W
B N - B RE FRR P SRR T % B



R MAEBIN LY - FRFH > AF LE AHA B E

LB R —

9. AP gl EehR B FliTreE ok oo S L

P _ b ’,’
‘7’ - Er 'F)\ 3= P@

10. £7f§4\ Py T RgERE S N 74 f&ﬁff@;ﬁig"ﬁ SUAS PR
SHRALITILAL > R 0 B AR LT hrt R R4

TFALY WIS Y o

‘\\

(=) i sfad- 3o Pg}%‘ﬂ'ftﬁ\ FEEH &
FOOAF]S EARFEA 73 D R 0 R ORAE o

= SR § M BT M T~ e HALHE P o
- B FRE RSP



B FRORTE © F o FRTL £
VHER R G RO RF NER e AP § AR

7 A# YL o % %g)% T

o

‘q‘:‘)

N
PN
AN\
|

ek oo B AR > A ERRT UL A FHF o @ iTE
THRLD AR AP Eri g T EERE - LEA

, I N Dt s T =]
AT ”Tipmiﬁ»‘g\w'ﬁ By o



14, %> % 257 RESFOM ) £ BF s b
boodpE o BHEEAPARFRAIRDERLT > FHFR
gﬁy&%y?gi\g%tylgv\ﬁ\’l) oi‘?l— ,—’q’ﬁé,’;‘r“—j}ﬁ —

[e]

o PR TR OKFHEF RIS EIEN R L
Bl od 1542 1T e FE3-3] 2011-12 & & & & &
B gt 400 B o IS L 5 100 R o

§IPATFCRER ¢ B0 500 o 42

o BEEFARR DX PN SRR
e

'l‘/‘ l— J‘ A’\ ™ F[Q J}{F‘J—é‘}?&}%m’g)\% %i‘;i:& T 'i—,\, o

5. F AW APNFRHRLRNTARS B Fa f

cER P ep o RFEDFRAIA - E R ARERT D

FRIAE AP FRF A OH 3 AFRL 0 bl

A‘h



B- o AEFRL 2e o FHELE R IET oE
Ao BT A L REARREE I TR
>

o F oo mF FH AR 0 S DR R AL > 30
> PRS- i P AR K

« Bz OFFIEAG B LN UL 5 g 4

G

cEE o BE A S PR RFR 2 2 FA L
B3I $HFRAY A S B2 R BT XA
C BT XEFRI2EHLLERFENE FES

L mBARd o

16. "7 pRAEE G IR R FRHE DR G

it L RPFRIRGEF FED L FRAHEP AT
Eﬂ’%&@éiﬁﬁ%{%i’ﬁ%%%$%%ﬁio%
BB A2 UTH A @ RPEEEAHE > BFMEHT L7
Bk oo R ARG o BRBEE T SR T g
S NG e B DR A o

N

17, & f#iiplt WAL s d FRIRA I B> 2 i 1 3

AN

AFRTRORAL - FRTREFDE S 5 - F R KT



19. AR = G FOHFRDRET §H 4 T 4R
Lo ) SN e R 5@,@4@@ I v SR J}Q:f,?]—;’ﬁviz;lﬁ; » M
FEBREGFATH > Rfpmecd > WIF L RBRT e

F -

© A miE T Sy R FORIRART AR R
21, ViR A AR I RA P - B AT R S Blde

\

?E’é;}}% A iujf\;g'?rwj_i’gf‘é R s

M
@

bx ok B Y A
BFRIRIE-HEEFARFRS ~#@§ bt 7 F IR
2 BenT FopET A EFR 0 2T 10 r o TR
LAZ,) e AR RmEREg e BpRNDIRGEE - ]

IR T LR G E JRARE oS B Bk



22. AcF PR AL AR B GARBE Y OEiE
ErEP Ly ARFESG g NI - D|FF > NPR
FRT a2 FIRIRAE > TR R FIRRIS L R EATF D

PR
ok
o

Ve

K
YN

= »
o

<y
>

RF R LA AR HEH A A AL e

2. FAEN T A RE AL BTFRMRS > LREY
;F'i’:;#'f—r 74C%}L7}\_ﬂi SE!VDO$E7FR‘1%KI§¢#,+¢A?F£|JIL ,
?”ﬁg?ﬁ’»“?"aiﬁﬂi EEeftn 3 EABE R &
5t

4 ch§ - e F%}%pgzzsﬁ BOHE A 4 U

24, ApriEnk o - EAYFR TR AR
NEBGZAWREEFT R ARTHR B*FTH > A7 5GP
AFFRELEDFRIR A DFRERT? EHRAT

R RAEAE T Nk S HB A A BRI a4

S
LS L AR ST S e S

P

25, FAw B PIIEHEY cER 2R L AR =
RN O FRE BRROFREE X R S
TRERADLEDLEF AR EAE T URTFENTY

AFERLG - FARMRI NI EZ IR BFEREREY o

\!



26. ﬁfrﬂzzﬂ;;j L ﬁ;ﬁﬁzﬁﬁéﬁﬁ;ﬁ?—% FoOBRME G IE o A
"—a

21 AR A7 Il AR FRRT AR
£ TR FA o ARLT UL HA RSB WA B
S dd e E e (TR pE S NG E S L F R

SRR B N R R T

28 ’ﬁ &gﬁﬁ IR DR - S L 2 37{ ﬁ”r"Iﬁ,Bi‘mP?}%““
TEP S AFCRRER A ERTRE R T AEF LS
Eo?W¢ﬁwi§ﬁ§%3ﬁﬁjﬁﬁm$iwﬂgﬁ%°ﬁ
KR TFET Er ] Jd2 o Tk | 23k e 0 &~ Mt
PRE A - RIVE A - B FEORE 0 ALE T E T
aﬁ‘mémx¢owUﬁ | F R CE R B B RO
- BRRET RN R ARADRLHEINRTF A

Wl @ AT - AT 3G R Reni®R o

29. AR

S
N
=3
‘a??t
ﬁ
E
kA
=3
=i
,;g»
E
.
g
o
.h-‘
3

\/



FE O AGFEEAPRAT T MR FEIFN- B R
LERALE R BIE ke S AP EMAE LR E
Fp k> FARFRANEfRT L o E P R
4%?{%Wﬁ%%%ﬁ1i

30, LA > AmRE R - B afjh{m‘,ﬁ#/\ A E
Fr@Eao? k-dE£0 X FFaiks 3L > ampg s

/

FRE LR R s - it s BB E B

B B AL RARFRFRFNLN 2 RN
HET FRRT L0l mnd | AT RE W # PR
BIED T Er A SR EE R TR o

ERR Y-

A=
o

Higin e B ehyliT o iFs

32. LT I ARAUAALL e APRDLT FR DY

LB e ATE YL B AT B IR

33, AFE SWARSEE LG 6P PRBEED T

10



3. BT R —

e NP AFGFERRY TRTELP AP DIRIECE E
s BRI HRRENEABARFRE AL P
Pt o EA B Fos i ke L2

3
ik Fo TEAPREEEFRERLR T FAR

A
C BEPHMRTLEAREAEP LERN T RT S

c RETEEAL UM BL P FNLE b LFRB
FTaE ) e B oo

35, 1A AT ERABLE D > AEFZM - 8o L X h
AW P AR EA c AR B RALY > AP EE AR
Bo At Bhu - BMHER  FRES > v AIFFEEE
BREFANLL TEHEEATREY > s BFED
H B e 2R L BED APR L o

11



36. A Kz BT AT ERFRIE 7 BRI AR

§ 1817 AL E N 3

e

38.
2

E\E N ST S I -

AELRAT

USXL N
/]?'\—4% gﬁl" °

r /2 - ‘\_4?
EIICL -
[l =Y

ﬂgp‘;
RS
-;4‘:;?0

=
R

12

b

N ’/-’

5 XT3

FHROT R 0 ABERE

fu 7 F R ed > @
A HAKD A
B BRI
g’gﬁaﬁwﬁ
SRFES L2

Qﬂ’élfa‘ﬁ—-g
BEAPIHLL B XN R



37 ;5 & CB(2)1367/07-08(02)58 3 14

B ] S PV EEFEET

Sk A bRk
B8 g T ES T LT




1991 % %=2004=F * fsppa B 4
(SRS EX T INIaRES

'g":
=
(o]

.\
J

Fl]

=

D
H
g

i
[EY
N
T

=
o
T
2
L

G B
I

g
oo
.
g
h

(o))
T
—
oy
o

il — o

o4 L a1,

% Frt

@4 2 r

el

2 O 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Gy SIS

1. 1«3”"‘1’} BN BRGNS T TR F R FEF )

2. ] iEE R E&'i@@‘f‘@ B I=E Y R

3. %Jp%p‘rﬁ]‘ ri SFF[ s IR (<§I§?Jp+§:?&’§‘r%:ﬁ?\ p‘fmﬂlﬁ I} ) (Health Care Economics, Policies and Issues in Singapore)
(- (Toh Mun Heng) Linda Low) 2

4. = JuleRE D FHDE HEY (R IRREE R IRED




10,000

’—:t YT

\\\ \

,\I

—

S [EN

T

A

s 5 ﬂﬂft'ﬁ’?‘f
e B S A 1SS

AR

L AR
T

S Py
TrfEET ]

~
=R

(s

1,000

10,000

CEE R ()%

PENSFEINRTE 75
(S )

100,000

. iﬁ?}\l\r
A
P
JJ]:Iﬁ—‘\
° 5%
+ 3
- 1
{2y [
s
= 7 OF]
F F
EAETE S
HAF)
Frd
it [
= A 2
ik
Gl
AP
g
X #Eh
+ H“I?EP
- EFJ'Ji“
= hd
* 5wl
¢
Al I[ES«[

I B

3




(%)

Fly’

AT S i

5

BRI |

TN

e

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

Eiﬂf?

f e

——

ﬁﬂ SN

L J\j fﬁf

ay

L

»

10 20
DS TR S ER: T\ IEIRIE S

30

40

50

60

70

® Ry
B R BYF]
]
JJD AN
X g H A
o r|%
+ ST
= EE
el o
i
BT
L]
I
s
- AR
e
P
X BE R
+P17En
T

il
i
Aaw

L 5 B




_ﬁp ;;?:f»‘tr

TN

85+
80 - 84
75-79
70 - 74
65 - 69
60 - 64
55 - 59
50 - 54
45 - 49
40 - 44
35 -39
30 - 34
25 - 29
20 - 24
15- 19
10 - 14

5-9

0-4

1

QEELE-

2007 & 1

P

2E

400 300 200 100 O
e

K

ESRSE

1.
2.

PR R 20075 & (1~ [ 5k

100 200 300 400

PR (7T - [ 142572004-2033)

i

85+
80 - 84
75-79
70-74
65 - 69
60 - 64
55 - 59
50 - 54
45 - 49
40 - 44
35 -39
30 - 34
25 - 29
20 - 24
15 - 19
10 - 14

5-9

0-4

g il

l

2033%F F f[1

P

400 300 200 100

I

0

K

100 200 300 400



ML
/‘({\

5 5% g B0 2 O PR S
(2006)

12,000
10,000 7

\B’

Ty

+« 8000 r

=

= 6.000 F /

1

7

4000 |

4 ' /

7 .

2,000 r

o Le==T [ . [ [T T, nafiENENENENEN

20-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75-79 80-84 85+
Ep;é—'?‘;&\l:rlﬂﬂ

TN

PRI ¢ R R O



9000
8000
7000
6000

4000

~T1(000)

3000
2000
1000

0

BEASIE

5000 -

L4

C'

IR

P for g PRI T

2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 2025

2027 2029 2031 2033

T 0- 14 7% s 15 - 64 5%

65y -

YEERF

[P (( PR~ [ 1£ET2004-2033)

450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
0

"

1)

|
fj[/—t‘

)\:{IE'I

Pk ( e5p)
5

- T £, 15 -647%

YR
L’—EJ



FEET 1A

o sl ff B2+ (Wanless projection
method )

o RIEE 4 PO
— ¥ i
— TEH]
— Ef f 5b A
g S O e e G UL IS Sl SE
ENL L@ bi@; Jﬂj}f?};ﬁﬂ:‘}%@

— q@’ JIEBFI
ﬂ%{%[ lggaiwg: y @F%%E%B'[gkw i JfF[ B &AL

7jj T %Ej]’\



FERT R —
TR L (TEH), =Y p,a,Cy + Y p,d
J K J

pu_lﬁp LF'bJ“'?FZE?TT[iHU )

Q= FRISI B o AR E ] KA ST
Cipe = HF HITE A5 4 » ] LEF sl KRR
d. = |+ MEE Ii‘j@)ﬁ‘r %J

=

FHET VBRI B ~ BT RS e N TSR PYERIER R T S
& =3y, L+ uk)i’ Cik = Co,jull+ (9+Vv)l', di=d,[1+(g+wW)]

Qo = BRI M B PO FLE

Cojk = HITF YA f Jﬁiﬁf

do = *$551 PSRRI pUsLEr

u= (- K B SRR Y 2 F BT 2 (%) -

Vi@ kARSI 4 195 55 ok (11 4 194 P AR ) (%)

Q= *ih I S b R

w =~ PSRRIV S F TR AR S IS4 B TR ) (%) 9



g

=%

— GiE afsfn\

EHE FSapyI=

/ N\

aprlEEs EN BERRIR

_l..

0 ifl?ﬁ’?‘i[%?ﬁ. 0.8%:;
kk F‘f’ﬁ‘i[’%ﬂ'ﬁ: 1.6%:
9 1.2%

PRI VE 1 Huber M. 5y (5 38 500 5

FIEYFIS 21(2):99-117, 1999,

Ef!r EE
IRETESEE S
g AT~ R
44 0.7% ENJIIESPE S

—

VSRR R RS SR B

SR =
0.2%

#sb £V 5T, 1970-1997. Bk

10



1995 7 %2004 %r@ B e
H29E BRI ST 95 5 YIRS

8%
705 | OV AP9E E ST 55 F TR S
O] PR B AEAE T 1 E) TR R
{z 6% B -
f’(:r -
I 59 o
49 F
i -
T 3% -
i
2% [
1% [ —
% | | I ' ! !
- i H o fi W
e[ TR
1. w%ﬁf} [k B r»%‘ :?—arﬂu ﬁ@@gﬂ%t(# Foeo 5 £])
2. ﬂ:l ETJ fi“r"j: gty ”J:%E ) );__—% “
3. JLI%ﬁrr{]‘r rj: KFH kx <¥?JLI%§%W:¥W‘?‘ PEITAIIRE) (Health Care Economics, Policies and Issues in Singapore)

(F+¥ = (Toh Mun Heng) Linda Low)

4. - JeleEE D HEDE R (A PR AR ) 11



7% r

10%
9%
8%
R6%
T
B 59
\ﬁg
w40
I
j:\ 3%
IS
2%
1%
0%
ES NS
1.
2. &

!

=S e I [

199

—5j "
= 2033+

H\F'l IEIE JF i

"N d

-

77 =3

)

| T

B PR ARG IRE
19904 %2004

R

A SRR RS RE
20047 £2033+F F“[?%F
FYRAFFHERT

AL B

AL

S HBEYREY

N R

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032

VR PR R SR

1989/90 — 2004/05 i,iﬁﬁi@“ﬁ?% R IRET)

RN A CE S A

AR AR B

J VRIS

12




il

* T PP £ j BT [N T
E NP Elﬁﬂ (K 'H %E'Jt e BH ST PJJ[%E% o F[ SE=l1
PRRIL A2

RETEI TR DR E S
iwd‘°?ﬁﬁﬁ”w‘*£?ﬁ%ﬂmﬁ
o SR A
D“EI"J‘*%”[?&’%%B? Sl CRn e R
150 FREGIORIE]) -+ o i i

13



el &

E11989/90#‘ 2004/05F 1, > JREERER B FII'EH&PH
AL A 3.5%T 1= 5.2% » M5 F FET7%

FIJ%{/@T{‘EATQ} PJ[“ JETF][}H:E @FH\P[[E[FU_J?P##/@T

TS 4 174.3% » ST SR A B

P A2 7R o e

o FERETEWRS (BN 5T ﬂlﬁ\”ﬁ’%‘fﬁlﬁl% TN
At gy SHBHL (D) B E E AR
F[j} F’JE[> ISR (% > [EIH %@‘ﬁi f <=2 ot A

AR, *ﬂw*wf*w%o

14



Miﬁ%?'ﬁp“' AR 5 - 20335 i

el & B

W’?%% O 292 B RIF9.2% - i 2 L
AT R £ 1% i, 270195, 506 - Hﬁf R
Eﬁ S AHE ? "F&I\%EIF[ J27.300 (Iﬁ% “:HF 15 ' L]

R AH20% ) -
1120042033 [U3HFR B L 195 & JrATHIR 5
T&Eﬁ% 4% - T ETTI U0 4 24 % 5 13.4%

PR
MR E
<5E9a el

W= R

m%!‘

E(RRPVERR R P B o T e riass)
R ) - wﬁFJ_EZ’g

RENE

#| 3

15



